
All cables and other documents r: i 
Working Group should include the-, 
as the first item on the subject1 

MEMORANDUM FOR ACTING ASSISTANT SECRETARY•BUSHNELL 

SUBJECT: WGRW01: WORKING GROUP FOiliAcelON 	 
WITH THE SITUATION IN RWANY A(ND BURUNDI 

The Secretary has directed that:AT' gosa71  0 a 
Working Group to coordinate a1lv-sdepartmentaIl  
activities to deal with the situ:erg n rn  

Burundi. Situation Reports aret;:to 1x3 ojsingoolgi 
the Senior Watch Officer at 060A;4@e0 1800 gg CiatlAg;Y 

UNCLASSIFIED a 
United States Department of State 

Washington, D.C. 20520 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT 
OPERATIONS CENTER 

RELEASED IN PART 
B2 
April 7, 1994 
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The Working Group will be located in as ceige'Room  
1 - non-secure telephones: 1 
for internal  Department of State business ,  MO 

1  for congressional, public and press 
inquiries. The number 202-647-0900 is the only 
number which should be given to the press or general 
public. The Task Force can also be reached on the 
following secure telephone  numbers: STU III - 

LP-1 interface #2010. 	
land the State Department 

The Working Group Director will be AF Acting 
Assistant Secretary Bushnell. Representatives from 
the following bureaus will participate in the Working 
Group: 

- AF 	 -DS 
- INR 	 -PM 
- CA 	 -IM 
- PA 	 -H 
- 10 

± Marc Grossman 
xecutive Secretary 
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